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EXPLORATION ROBOX;Q
El PaSD COMPANY FARMING?’ON, NEW MEXICO 87401
PHONE: 505-325-2841

March 31, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On December 15, 1980, Administrative Order NSL~1298 was.issued
to cover a non-standard location for our San Juan 27-5 Unit
#193 to be completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

We now plan to change the name of this well to the San Juan
27-5 Unit #99E and dually complete as a Mesa Verde - Dakota
dual.

We will appreciate your approval of this change.
Yours truly,
Do Kead)
&v.
Donald R. Read
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